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Perry Fuller House

North side of Belfast Rd.
near Priceville Rd.

Not accessible

18071

O30 3 T7TIH Y

Located on parts of three tracts of land owned by Abraham
Ensor in the early 19th century, this house is closely related
to Master's Care (q.v.) Together with Belfast Farm, the three
were informally referred to as Ensors' Manor.

The 1801 datestone is a reliable one, but the initials
"W.E." are puzzling since no record has been found of a person
with those initials, except for a William Ensor who resided in

Baltimore City.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST MACT % 03057135504

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

ENAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON

Perry W, Fuller House

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
North side of Belfast Road near Priceville Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Sparks — VICINITY OF 8
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Baltimore
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE _-MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) XPRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCI
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATICN
XNO __MILITARY __OTHER

EJ OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

Perry W, Fuller Telephone #: 472-2894

STREET & NUMBER

Belfast oad

CITY. TOWN sTaTe, zip code
Sparks ___ VICINITY OF Maryland, 21152
A LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #:3877

Folio #:412
Baltimore County Courthouse

COURTHOUSE.
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.

STREET & NUMBER
Washington Avenue

CITY, TOWN STATE
—_— Towson Faryland
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
None
DATE

_—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FDR
N SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION Lh-3773

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _—_UNALTERED XDRIGINAL SITE
—GOOoD _RUINS SALTERED _MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Fuller House is a stone house, two and one-half storys
in height, five bays in length (expressed as three on the rear
facade), its principal facade to the south. A lower two story stone
kitchen wing, two bays in length, is north of the easterly bays of
the main house. Above the door in the central bay of the north
facade is a stone inscribed:.

W, E, 1801
a date corroborated by the general form, design and details of this
house. A carved date, appearing to be 1018 is on a quoin of the
southeast corner, partially obscured by a downspout. It is said to
indicate 10 1801, meaning the 10th month of 1801, the Society of
Friends' method of indicating a date. The unbonded joints in
stonework between the main house and the kitchen wing indicate the
latter to be an addition, confirmed by the fact of its covering a
former window in the north facade's second story, and further
admissibly by the existence of a fireplace scaled for cooking
operations in the cellar of the main house. The details of the
kitchen wing, including the large fireplace there fitted with a crane
for cooking, indicate it to be an early addition, probably prior to
1850.

Windows, generally, are 6/6 with narrow beaded frames, all
probably dating from mo earlier than the middle of the nineteenth
century and probably coeval with the enlarged principal entrance
of ca. 1875 centered on the south front: (modern) double doors
with sidelights and transom set within paneled Jjambs, the panels,
tall ones above shorter ones, with bolection mouldings; all panels
have arched tops with hollow corners at the bottom; panels in the
sidelights, below the lock rail, match and the original door(s) to
this feature undoubtedly matched as well. A stuccoed panel beneath
the central window of the second story suggests that it was a door,

probably opening to a flat porch roof, coeval with the entrance fea* re
and the windows.

See Continﬁetion Sheet # 1
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF ECESSARY



) SIGNIFICANCE 2L-373

ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

_ "MEHISTORIC  __ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _ COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION

)0-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC — CONSERVATION —LAW —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 XAGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE . __EDUCATION —MILITARY _-SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —__ENGINEERING —MusIC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- _ COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY}

_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1801 BUILDER/ARGHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is the sturdy dwelling of a prosperous but
unpretentious farmer. It stands high on a hill on the north side of
Belfast Hoad ana has a long view to the south.

Located on parts of three tracts of land owned by Abraham
Ensor in the early nineteenth century, the house is closely related
to Master's Care ( q.v.) and, together with the Marshall Smith house
( qev.) y they were informally referred to as Ensors' Manor.

The 1801 datestone is a valuable guide to dating other houses
in the district. The initials "W.E." and family tradition indicate

hat it wss built for a William Ensor; however, there is no record
in deeds or wills of such a person and the only clue to his identity
is a will of a William Ensor who owned land in Baltimore town during
the first quarter of the nineteenth century.

The property, amounting to over two hundred acres, was
assessed to Abraham Ensor in 1818 and again in 182%. It was inherited
by his son, Luke B. Ensor, around 1835 and remained in the family
until 1914 when sold to a relative, Lawrence Ensor, who had lived
nearby but was descended from another line. The present owners
have sold much of the land around the house, retaining for their
use only about three and a half acres.

o~

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Ph-373
EXMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Interview and notes from Mrs. Perry Fuller
Baltimore County Tax Assessments:: 1818, 1823
Patent Books: IB #C folio 472 and IB #N folio 92.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

+
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _ 3} ACTes =—

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE . COUNTY

EElFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Catharine F. Black and James T. Wollon., Jr.. AIA
ORGANIZATION DATE
For Valleys Historical District Project September, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1114 Bellemore Road 323=3798
CiTY OR TOWN STATE :
Baltimore Marylang

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle -
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS. 1108
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